


          

§ 45(a).

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331,

1337(a) and 1345, and 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 53(b).

3. Venue in the United States District Court for the Middle District ofFlorida is

proper under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b) and (c), and 15 U.S.C. § 53(b).

PLAINTIFF

4. PlaintiffFfC is an independent agency of the United States Government

created by statute. 15 U.S.C. § 41 et seq. The FTC is charged, inter alia, with enforcement

of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), which prohibits unfair or deceptive acts or

practices in or affecting commerce. The FTC is authorized to initiate federal district court

proceedings, by its own attomeys, to enjoin violations of the FTC Act and to secure such

equitable relief as may be appropriate in each case, including restitution and disgorgement.

15 U.S.C. § 53(b).

DEFENDANTS

5. Defendant UNITED HOME SAVERS LLP ("United Home Savers") is a

Florida limited liability partnership with its principal place ofbusiness at 617 Clearwater

Largo Road N., Largo, Florida 33770-2347. Defendant United Home Savers promotes and

sells mortgage foreclosure rescue services. United Home Savers transacts or has transacted

business in the Middle District ofFlorida.
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One letter, for example, states:

It is not too late to save your home. The United Home Savers Program
was designed for homeowners like you who have experienced a hardship,
and



          

consumer is past due is spread out over the remaining months of the loan. The third program

is the government program, which is only used for specific types of loans; the government

would pay what the consumer owes as past due and add the amount to the end of the loan.

15. Defendants tell consumers that they will be able to negotiate a solution on the

consumers' behalfwith their mortgage companies so that foreclosure will be stopped and the

consumers can keep their homes. In. the script, Defendants tell consumers, "Ifour

underwriters do approve you, they will sign offon your information which means they will

help you with a solution to save your home" and ''The underwriters did sign offon your

documents, meaning they have approved you for a program today."

16. In. numerous instances, consumers are told by their United Home Savers

representatives that United Home Savers guarantees that they can avoid the foreclosure with

which consumers are threatened.

17. Consumers are led to believe that Defendants will stop foreclosure and get the

consumers' mortgages reinstated with their mortgage companies.

18. Once consumers are qualified, Defendants charge consumers a fee of

$1200 for their purported services, which includes a $900 so-called mediation fee and a $300

administrative fee.

19. In. the majority of instances, Defendants do not stop the foreclosure and

save the consumer's home.

20. Defendants also lead consumers to believe that, if foreclosure is not stopped

and no solution is found, Defendants will refund $900 of the $1200 fee back to the consumer.
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However, in many instances, Defendants do not refund anything; and in other instances,

Defendants issue a refund ofonly a portion of the $900.

VIOLATIONS OF SECTION 5 OF THE FfC ACT

21. Section 5 ofthe FTC Act, 15 U.S.C.§ 45(a), prohibits unfair or deceptive acts

or practices in or affecting commerce.

22. Misrepresentations or deceptive omissions ofmaterial fact constitute

deceptive acts or practices prohibited by Section 5(a) of the FTC Act.

COUNT I

23. Defendants have represented, expressly or by implication, that Defendants

will stop foreclosure in all or virtually all instances.

24. In truth and in fact, Defendants do not stop foreclosure in all or virtually all

instances.

25. Therefore, Defendants' representations as set forth in Paragraph 23 were, and

are, false and misleading and constitute deceptive acts or practices in violation ofSection

5(a) ofthe FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

COUNT II

26. Defendants have represented, expressly or by implication, that they will

refund most ofthe consumer's fees in all instances where foreclosure cannot be stopped.

27. In truth and in fact, Defendants do not refund most of the consumer's fees in

all instances where foreclosure cannot be stopped.

28. Therefore, Defendants' representations as set forth in Paragraph 26 were, and
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are, false and misleading and constitute deceptive acts or practices in violation of Section

5(a) ofthe FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

CONSUMER INJURY

29. Consumers throughout the United States have suffered and continue to suffer

substantial monetary loss as a result of the Defendants' violations of the FTC Act as set forth

above. In addition, the Defendants have been unjustly enriched as a result of their unlawful

acts and practices. Absent injunctive relief by the Court, the Defendants are likely



          

preliminary injunctions, an order freezing assets, immediate discovery ofcompany

documents, and a receiver over the corporate defendant;

2. Enter a permanentoft 8 ( a ) T j 
 0 F T C 4  T c  2 . 1 6 6 0  T d 
 ( o 2 
 ( E n t e r ) A c 0 . 7 0 6  0  0 9 5 4 . 9 1 7  0 3 8 ( a ) T j 
 0 b  6 8 9 . 9 0 5 3 2 6 m 
 ( c o m 6 y p e 7 y ) T j 
 2 6 m 
 j 
 0 D 0 6 5  T c  4 s . 1 2 3  0  T d 
 ( d e f e n d a 7 1 8 ) T j 
 - 0 . 0 3 5  T c 0 3 5 9 0 7  5 7 8 .  1 3 7 . 8  1 5 3 . 9  T c  4 . 9 1 7 m 
 ( 2 . ) T j 
 0 . 0 1 3 5  T 6 1 . 0  5 7 8 .  1 3 7 . 8  1 5 A w a r d 4  T c  2 . 1 6 d 
 ( r e c e 8 9 . ( a ) T j 
 0 s u c h 4  T c  2 . 4 0 1 0  T d 
 ( o 3 5 ( a ) T j 
 0 . 0 l i e f 1 2 3  0  T d 3  T m 
 ( c 
 ( o r g ) T j 
 0 . 0 0 2 0 1 6  6 8 9 2  0  T d T . 7 8 r ) T j 
 0 . 0 0 3 4  T c  2 . 0 2 7  0  T d 
 5 a t e ) T j 
 0 . C o u r t 1 2 3  0  T d 3  6 0  T d 
 ( 5 9 8 r ) T j 
 0 . f i n d 0 2 0 1 6  6 8 1 7 6 0  T d 
 ( 2 7 
 ( E n t e r ) n 0 1 3 s s 8 9 . 9 0 5 3  T m 
 0 8 
 ( p e r m 2 4 t e ) T j 
 0 . t o . 7 0 6  0  0 7 9  0  T d 
 0 6 
 ( a ) T j 
 0 . 0 d r 3 s s . 7 0 6  0  0 7 4 
 ( r e c e 1 7 7 n t ) T j 
 0 . 0 1 2 9 . 9 0 5 3 7  T d 
 9 6 0  T d 
 ( 6 5 9 e ) T j 
 0 . t o . 7 0 6  0  0 9  0  T d 
 0 3 t e ) T j 
 0 . c  4 . - 3 0 r s . 7 0 6  0  0 1 8 . 2 7 9 - 3 3 . 2 9 6 0 ) T j 
 0 6 ) T j 
 0 . 0 s u l t T c  2 . 4 2 7  T d 2 
 0  g 
 / s c 7 8 ( a ) T j 
 0 . f r o m 4  T c  2 . 1 6  0  T d 
 ( o 9 e ) T j 
 0 . D 0 6 5  T c  4 s ' . 7 0 6  0  0 7 3 u n c t i o 2 4 7 ( a ) T j 
 0 v i o l a T c  4 . 4 . 5 7  0  T d 
 ( d i s c o v e r y ) T j 
 0 . 0 5  2 6 9 ( 2 7 1 8 . 5 5 T d 
 ( 1 . 8  4 2 8 . 2 0 1 6  6 8 i n j u n c t 7 m 
 ( 2 . ) T j 
 0 . 0 1 2 8 T j 
 7 3 2 . 5 5 T d 
 ( 1 . 8  4 2 0 0 3 4  T c  2 . 0 0 7  0  T d 
 5 0 8 ( a ) T j 
 0 F T C 4  T c  2 . 0 2 5 0  T d 
 ( o 2 
 ( E n t e r ) A c 0 c  3 . 5 9 3  0 2 T m 
 ( c 
 ( 0  T d 
 ( a n d ) i n c l u d T c  c  3 . 5 9 3  2 9 
 ( c o r p o 3 9 7 ( a ) T j 
 0 b u 0 . 7 0 6  0  0 6  0  T d 
 5 8 9 e ) T j 
 0 . n o 0 . 7 0 6  0  0 4  0  T d 
 5 8 
 ( E n t e r ) 2 4 9  t e d 9 0 5 3 7  T d 
 2 4 
 ( r e c e 1 4 9 e ) T j 
 0 . t o - 2 . 3 4 7  T d 0 0 1 0  T d - 3 s s e 9 7 y ) T j 
 0 . 0 0 4 7  . 0 s c i s s 1 1 . 8  0 . 9 3  2 4 1 
 ( p e r m 2 1 ( a ) T j 
 0 . o 8  T c  3 . 5 2 8  0  T d 
 0 9 ( a ) T j 
 0 . 0 f o 2 4  t 1 1 . 8  0 . 9 3  T d 
 ( d i s c 3 9 9 6 2 . ) T j 
 0 . 0 1 2 0 8 j 
 0 5 9 e 5 a t . 5 1 0 7 . 8  1 5 8 . 2 0 1 6  6 8 9 7 u n c t 7 m 
 ( 2 . ) T j 
 0 . 0 1 2 c 0 3 6 0 4 5 e 5 a t . 5 1 0 7 . 8  1 5 c  4 t r 
 (  T c  3 . 5 9 3  0 8 
 ( p e r m 1 7 1 ( a ) T j 
 0 . 0 s t i t u t 1 1 . , 2 0 1 6  6 8 i n j u n c t 4 . 6 i n g ) T j 
 0 . 0 0 3 4  T c  2 . 0 8 8  0  T d 
 5 3 
 ( a ) T j 
 0 . 0 f u n d 4 . 5 7  0  T d 
 ( d i s c o v e r y ) T j 
 0 . 0 5  3 7 9 . 0 7 7 8 e 5 a t . 5 1 0 7 . 8  1 5 8 . 2 0 1 6  6 8 1 5 2 7 9 9  T m 
 ( 2 . ) T j 
 0 . 0 1 3 9 
 ( o 8 4 4 e 5 a t . 5 1 0 7 . 8  1 5 m o n i e s . 7 0 6  0  0 4 6 
 ( r e c e 2 2 8 ( a ) T j 
 0 p a i d - 2 . 3 4 7  T d 0 1 7 0  T d 
 ( 2 7 T d 
 ( a n d ) T n d 4 . 5 7  0  9 2  0  T d T . 7 v e r ) T j 
 0 . 0 0 3 4  T c  2 . 0 1 7 . 2 7 9 - 3 3 . 1 8 9 e ) T j 
 2 6 m 
 j 
 0 . 0 1 g o r g e m c  0 . 7 0 6  0  T d 
 ( d i s c o v e r y ) T j 
 0 . 0 5  1 5 c e 2 0 4 9 e 4 9 6 0  T 9 8 r 8  1 5 8 . 2 0 1 6  6 8 9 7 7 u n c t 7 m 
 ( 2 . ) T j 
 0 . 0 1 1 6 6 . . 0 3 1 e 4 9 6 0  T 9 8 r 8  1 5 i l l - g o t t e n 2 0 1 6  6 8 9 7 j u n c t 4 . 0 
 ( a ) T j 
 0 . m o n i e s ; 2 . 3 4 7  T d 0 1 7 0  T d c e i v e r ) T j 
 0 . T n d 4 . 5 7 0  T d 
 ( d e f e n d a 3 i a t e ) - 0 . 0 3 5  T c 0 3 4  7 9 1 4 6  T c 8 5 2 r 8  1 5 4 . 4 4 3 4  6 3 4 0 2 4 . 9 1 7 m 
 ( 2 . ) T j 
 0 . 0 1 3 5  T 1 6 2 T m 4 6  T c 8 5 2 r 8  1 5 A w a r d 4  T c  2 . d 
 ( i m m c e 8 1 8 ( a ) T j 
 0 P l a i n  T d . 2 0 1 6  6 8 i n j u n c t 1 2  3 4 r ) T j 
 0 . 0 0 3 4  T c  2 . 1 0 6  0  T d 
 5 0 t e ) T j 
 0 . c  s t . 4 . 5 7  0  T d 
 ( d i s c o v e r y ) T j 
 0 . 0 5  2 8 0 
 5 8 9 5 m 4 6  T c 8 5 2 r 8  1 5 8 . 2 0 1 6  6 8 1 0 2 4 . 9 1 7 m 
 ( 2 . ) T j 
 0 . 0 1 2 9 3 3 4  3 9 1 4 6  T c 8 5 2 r 8  1 5 b r T c  T c  2 . 4 2 7  0  9 j u n c t 1 2 7 3 8 r ) T j 
 0 . 0 0 i s . 7 0 6  0  0 9 3 0  T d T . 7 4 7 ( a ) T j 
 0 a c t 1 1 . , 2 0 1 6  6 8 i 5 7 0  T d c e 0 t s , ) T j 
 0 . 0 0 2 0 1 6  6 8 4 . 2 7 9 9  T 
 0 9 ( a ) T j 
 0 w e l l 2 0 1 6  6 8 i 5 7 0  T d 
 ( 0 5 r g ) T j 
 0 . 0 0 2 0 1 6  6 8 1 7 9 9  T 
 0 9 . ( a ) T j 
 0 s u c h 4  T c  2 . 1 7 3 u n c t 
 ( o 2 7 ( a ) T j 
 0 o 0 0 3 r 2 . 3 4 7  T d 0 1 7 0  T d 
 ( 3 6 , ) T j 
 - 0 . 0 1 1 9  T c  T d 0 1 9 . 2 7 9 - 3 4 . 8 7 6 e ) T j 
 2 6 m 
 j 
 0 a d d i t 1 1 . a l 2 0 1 6  6 8 3 ( d o c u m e n 2 7 T d 
 ( a n d ) . 0 l i e f 1 2 3  0  T d 3  T m 
 ( c 
 ( 3 n a r y ) T j 
 0 0 0 2 0 1 6  6 8 4 . 6 0  T d T . 7 8 r ) T j 
 0 . 0 0 3 4  T c  2 . T d 
 ( i m m d 
 5 0 r g ) T j 
 0 . C o u r t 1 2 3   2 . d 
 9 0  T d 
 ( 5 . ( a ) T j 
 0 m a y 2 . 4 2 7  0  9 j u n c t 1 s e 9 r g ) T j 
 0 . d e 8 4 0 9  6 e 9 0 5 3 7  T d 
 9 6 0  T d p o 3 5 4 r ) T j 
 0 . 0 o . 7 0 6  0  2 5 7  0  T d 
 0 4 4 r ) T j 
 0 . b e 4 . 5 7  0  T d 
 ( d i 0 . 0 0 3 a t e ) - 0 . 0 3 5  
 2 6  5 . 0 3 9 4 4 0 . 4 3 3 7 . 8  1 5 j u s 0 . 7 0 6  0  T 8 7 u n c t 7 m 
 ( 2 . ) T j 
 0 . 0 1 
 0 . . 7  1 1 . 4 4 0 . 4 3 3 7 . 8  1 5 0 1 1 9  T c  T d 1 1  0  T d T . 7 4 ( a ) T j 
 0 . 0 r o 0 1 2 . 1 2 3  0  T d 3 6 7 . 2 7 9 - a t . 9 6  0 ) T j 
 2 6 m 
 j 
 0 D c  1 d : 4  T c  2 . 0 8 6 d 
 ( a s s e t 
 ( E n t e r ) S e p t e m b 3 8  T c  3 . 5 2 4 
 ( r e r m a 4 t e ) T j 
 0 . 2 c  3 . 5 9 3  0 6 3  0  T d 
 0 4 8 r ) T j 
 0 . 2 . 0 8 9  T c  T d 1 4 4 
 ( r e 9 . 7 9 7 y ) T j 4 0 8 
 ( 
 0 . R e s p e c t f u l l y 9  T c  T d 1 1 1 u n c t i o 4 3 9 ( a ) T j 
 0 s u b 9  t  1 d , 2 0 1 6  6 8 i n 7 . 2 7 9 - i o 4 3 8 y ) T j 
 0 . 0 0 4 7  W i l l i a m 4  T c  2 . 1 7 5 u n c t 1 2  7 8 r ) T j 
 0 . B l - 3 0 . 1 h a l 2 0 1 6  6 8 0 6 3  0  T - 1 2  7 8 y ) 1 ( o 8 4 T j 
 0 . G e n e r a l 2 0 1 6  6 8 1 
 ( i m m c e 4 8 9 e ) T j 
 0 . C o u n s e l 2 0 1 6  6 8 1 d 
 ( c o r - 1 2 5 0  0 ) T j 
 2 6 m 
 j 
 0 B R A D L E Y 2 0 1 6  6 8 0 6 6 u n c t i o 1 0 8 r ) T j 
 0 . E L B E I N 2 0 1 6  6 8 1 0 4 . 2 7 9 - i o 1 0 6  a

voice) 3.593 05 0 T-6.11 0fax) 3.593 003 0 T-6.031ed i s c o v e r y

2 .


